September 7, 2005
RE: Wistron Corporation
FCC ID: PU54P1091

Dear Bill,
Here are our answers

1.) The Manua has omitted any required RF Exposure statements. In this case, the “no
colocation” statements would apply. Please correct.
ANS: An updated manual was uploaded

2.) The Manual lacks the required “information to user” statement of 15.21. Please
review.
ANS: An updated manual was uploaded

3.) FCC Rulesrequire the identification of all signal paths, clocks and oscillators in any
block diagram. Please submit a corrected Block Diagram indicating the frequency of the
“crystal”.

ANS: An updated block diagram was uploaded

4.) Please confirm —yes or no — if thisdeviceis capable of transmitting when inserted in
the PCMCIA dlot of apersonal computer.

ANS: No.

Please review

Thanks for your help.

Daphne



